
BIIJ/1 
NL TRA Board of Directors 
Agenda and Meeting Notice 

north lake tahoe Wednesday, January 4, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. 

Tahoe City Public Utility District Chamber I CVB I Resort Association 

NLTRA Mission 
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural 
climate of the area. 

2017 Board of 
Directors 

Christy Beck 
(Treasurer) 
The Village at Squaw Valley 
Finance Committee 

Gary Davis 
JK Architecture Engineering 
CI/T Committee 

Brendan Madigan 
Alpenglow Sports 

Eric Pilcher 
Moe's BBQ/Gear & Grind 
BACC 

Aaron Rudnick 
Truckee River Raft Co. 

David Tirman 
(Past Chair) 
JMA Ventures, LLC 
Lodging Committee 

SamirTuma 
(Vice Chair) 
Kila Lake Tahoe 

Brett Williams 
(Secretary) 
Agate Bay Realty 
Marketing Committee 

Adam Wilson 
(Chair) 
Northstar California 

Jennifer Merchant 
Placer County Rep 

Erin Casey 
Placer County Rep-alternate 

Tom Lotshaw 
TRPA (Ex-officio) 

Quorum - 6 
Majority of the NLTRA Board 
Representatives 

Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed 

A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum (Closed Session if needed will be at
8:00 a.m.)

B. 8:30 a.m. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is
requested that comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by
the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval

D. Consent Calendar-MOTION (5 minutes)

All items (in Bold) listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or 
have been or will be reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not 
be a separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a 
specific item be removed from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item 
removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent 
calendar motions. 

1. Board Meeting Minutes -December 7, 2016 (Page 1)

The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are 
available as finalized at www.nltra.org 

2. Committee Action Summary - December, 2016 (Page 7)

a. BACC December 8, 2016 (link to full minutes)

b. Finance December 22, 2016 (link to full minutes)

3. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by
the NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under
$50,000) (Page 8)

a. NTPUD - MOA Amendment identifying a revised scope of work and
time schedule for North Tahoe Regional park Trail and Wayfinding
Signage - Ron Treabess

E. Strategic Discussion (60 minutes) 8:35 -9:35 (Page 24)

1. 6 Month review of 2016-17 Work Plan (45 minutes) - NLTRA staff

2. Organization Structure Update (15 minutes) - Sandy Evans Hall

F. Financial Report (15 minutes) 9:35 - 9:50 (Page 48)

1. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of Financial Reports for
November, 2016 - Al Priester

2. MOTION: Resolution to open a bank account at US Bank-Al Priester

3. MOTION: Resolution to open a bank account at Bank of America -Al
Priester

http://nltra.org/docs/public/BACC%2012.7.16%20MINUTES.pdf
http://nltra.org/docs/public/2016.12.22%20-%20Finance%20Preliminary%20Minutes.pdf




1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



On behalf of the subcommittee, thank you for your input! As a token of our appreciation, we will
enter your name into a drawing for a $100 cash prize, or a one-night stay at Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort!

(Answers are required on questions with an asterisk *)

North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association and Partners Business Survey 2017

1. Please select the category below that best describes your business. (Check all that apply)

Arts and Culture

Lodging

Property Management

Real Estate

Restaurant

Retail

Recreation

Transportation

Professional Services

Non-Profit Organization

Health Care

Government

Education

Other (please specify)

39



2. Location of your business. (Check all that apply)

West Shore

Tahoe City

Carnelian Bay

Tahoe Vista

Kings Beach

Crystal Bay

Incline Village

Northstar

Squaw Valley/Alpine Meadows

Truckee

Other (please explain)

3. Length of time in business.

1-5 years

6-10 years

11-20 years

21 plus years

4. Which best describes how your business operates? (Check all that apply)

Storefront

Commercial building in the region

Shared work space

Web-based business

Remote business with headquarters elsewhere

Other (please explain)

40



5. Indicate the association(s) that your business is a current member of. (Check all that apply)

North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association (NLTRA)

North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA)

Tahoe City Downtown Association (TCDA)

West Shore Business Association (WSA)

Northstar Village Retail

Squaw Valley Business Association

Incline Community Business Association (ICBA)

Truckee Chamber of Commerce

Truckee Downtown Merchants Association

Donner Summit Association

Contractors Association of Truckee Tahoe (CATT)

Other (please explain)

6. What is the service you value most from being a member of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort
Association? (Skip this question if not a member)

7. If you are not currently a member of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association, why?

8. If you would like more information about becoming a member of the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association, please enter your contact information, below:

9. What is the biggest area of improvement you would like to see in the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association?
*

41



 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important

3
Moderately
Important

2
Slightly Important

1
Not Important

Economic Development
(such as fee reductions
or waivers, TAUs, added
coverage or density)

Economic Diversification
(such as business
incubator subsidies, low
cost loans or grants for
certain types of
businesses)

Programs to assist with
Construction, Health
Department, or other
required permits

Greater access to
Capital/Loans

Business Counseling

Other (please explain)

10. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Economic Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important

3
Moderately
Important

2
Slightly Important

1
Not Important

Workforce Recruitment

Workforce Retention

Workforce Training

Workforce Housing

Internship Programs

Foreign Worker
Programs

Other (please explain)

11. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Workforce Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

42



 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important
3

Moderately Important Slightly Important
1

Not Important

Housing

Health Care

Forest Health Impacts 

Fire Danger-Emergency
Evacuation Plans

Partnerships between
Business and Education
(local schools)

Continuing Education

Environmental
Stewardship

Other (please explain)

12. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Community Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important

3
Moderately
Important

2
Slightly Important

1
Not Important

Networking
Opportunities

Business Promotion and
Exposure

Business Education

Marketing Resources for
Businesses

Shop Local Promotion

Environmentally Friendly
Business Practices

Other (please explain)

13. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Business Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

43



 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important

3
Moderately
Important

2
Slightly Important

1
Not Important

Regulatory Costs - State
and Local

Increased Employee
Costs (health care,
workers comp, minimum
wage)

Advocacy for Business-
Friendly Legislation -
State and Local

Advocacy for Business-
Friendly Legislation
- Federal

Provide Information on
New Regulations

Other (please explain)

14. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Legislative Advocacy opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

44



 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important
3

Moderately Important
2

Slightly Important
1

Not Important

Marketing the North
Lake Tahoe Desitnation

Regional Events

Local Community
Marketing (specific to
geographic location ie:
Kings Beach)

Visitor Services (visitor
centers, visitor guides,
hospitality training)

Increase Air Service in
Reno and Sacramento

Increase Destination
Visitors (arrive by air or
drive long distances,
stay longer)

Group and Conference
Sales

Geotourism Focus

Other (please explain)

15. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Tourism Development opportunities in order of
importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

45



 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important

3
Moderately
Important

2
Slightly Important

1
Not Important

Public Transportation
Hours of
Operation/Frequency

Venues for Indoor
Activities

Venues for
Outdoor Activities

Traffic Management
(coning for additional
lanes during busy time)

Improved broadband
and Cellular Service

More Public Parking

Trail Development and
Maintenance

Other (please explain)

16. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Infrastructure Development opportunities in order
of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

 
5

Most Important
4

Very Important
3

Moderately Important
2

Slightly Important
1

Not Important

Economic Development

Workforce
Development

Community
Development

Business Development

Legislative Advocacy

Tourism Development

Infrastructure
Development

Other (please explain)

17. Please rate each of the following existing or potential program AREAS in order of importance for your
business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.

46



18. What are the most significant opportunities you see for your business in the next 5 years?*

19. What are the most significant challenges you face in doing business in the region?*

20. How do you believe the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association might play a role in
helping to improve or solve any or all of these challenges?
*

21. Please provide your contact information if you would like to be entered into the drawing for $100 or a
one-night stay at Mourelatos Lakeshore Resort! Otherwise, this information is optional:

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62


	SurveyMonkey_86779580.pdf
	North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association and Partners Business Survey 2017
	On behalf of the subcommittee, thank you for your input! As a token of our appreciation, we will enter your name into a drawing for a $100 cash prize, or a one-night stay at Mourelatos Lakeshore Resort!  (Answers are required on questions with an asterisk *)
	1. Please select the category below that best describes your business. (Check all that apply)
	2. Location of your business. (Check all that apply)
	3. Length of time in business.
	4. Which best describes how your business operates? (Check all that apply)
	5. Indicate the association(s) that your business is a current member of. (Check all that apply)
	6. What is the service you value most from being a member of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association? (Skip this question if not a member)
	7. If you are not currently a member of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association, why?
	8. If you would like more information about becoming a member of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association, please enter your contact information, below:
	* 9. What is the biggest area of improvement you would like to see in the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association?
	10. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Economic Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	11. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Workforce Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	12. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Community Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	13. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Business Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	14. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Legislative Advocacy opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	15. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Tourism Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	16. Please rate each of the following existing or potential Infrastructure Development opportunities in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	17. Please rate each of the following existing or potential program AREAS in order of importance for your business from 1-5, with 5 being the MOST important.
	* 18. What are the most significant opportunities you see for your business in the next 5 years?
	* 19. What are the most significant challenges you face in doing business in the region?
	* 20. How do you believe the North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association might play a role in helping to improve or solve any or all of these challenges?
	21. Please provide your contact information if you would like to be entered into the drawing for $100 or a one-night stay at Mourelatos Lakeshore Resort! Otherwise, this information is optional:







1 | P a g e  
 


 
 


PO Box 884 – Tahoe City, CA 96145   Ph. - (530) 581.8700   Fx. – (530) 581.1686 


FINANCE COMMITTEE 


Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:30 pm – 4:30 pm 


NLTRA Conference Room 


 
PRELIMINARY MINUTES 


COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Erin Casey, Ramona Cruz, Eric Pilcher (via phone), and Mike Salmon (via 
phone) 


COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Wally Auerbach 
 
RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Al Priester, Sandy Evans Hall, Lauren Sully, Natalie Parrish 
  
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None 


A. Call to Order – Establish Quorum: 


 The meeting was called to order at 3:40 pm by Eric Pilcher and a quorum was established. 


 Eric left meeting 3:41 pm. 


B. Public Forum:  None 


C. Agenda Amendments and Approval 


(M/S/C Mike Salmon/Ramona Cruz/3-0-0) Motion to Approve Agenda/Amendments.  


D. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for November 29, 2016. 


(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0) Motion to Approve the November 29, 2016 Finance Committee Minutes. 


E. REVIEW/DISCUSSION OF ACTION ITEMS: 


Action Item 4: QuickBooks A/R customer and A/P vendor reconcilement.  


 Discussion: Utilized the built in reconciliation features of QuickBooks for NLTRA and NLTMC for A/R. 
However, A/P discrepancies were mostly caused by using General Journal entries and will have to be 
corrected as we can. Ongoing process to get A/P and A/R discrepancies from 2011 and 2013 to zero 
balances. This action item will remain until that process is completed.  


 11/29/16 Meeting: Cleaning up QuickBooks – continuing to make adjustments.  
 12/22/16 Meeting: Continuous and most likely not be completed for numerous months. Balances in vendors 


and customers accounts that do not effect financials. This is a low priority and will be updated as we make 
progress.  


Action Item 6: Al to identify where the budget is for Traffic Management and confirm the amounts that are recorded on 
#5953 & #5955 are correct. Awaiting resolution with County.   


 Discussion: Acceptance of the Audited Financials by the County will resolve this outstanding item where 
NLTRA paid Traffic Management expenses that were not included in the fiscal 15/16 Contract. Have not 
recorded A/R for that – it would act as an offset. $32,000.00 – awaiting resolution with County.  


 11/29/16 Meeting: Awaiting confirmation with Daniel, will get this resolved tomorrow 11/30/16 and should 
have a final number at that time.  


 12/22/16 Meeting: Reconciled with Daniel Vick on Dec 7, 2016 for what was owed back to the County. 
Resolved and completed on Dec 7, 2016.  


Action Item 9: Al to confirm Administration allocation for 2016-2017. 


 Discussion: Negotiations are ongoing with the County. Will not be going back to 15/16, address this and make 
changes. 


 11/29/16 Meeting: Ongoing as we negotiate the 17/18 Contract. Something to continue to talk about. Keep 
this item on here.  


 12/22/16 Meeting: Ongoing.  







2 | P a g e  
 


Action Item 14: From 10/27/16 Finance Committee Meeting, Memo of Management’s Position on Accounting Policies. 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Still open. Trying to have that complete for packet going to the board so that it 
can be approved for part of our policies and procedures. Will present it at the December Finance Committee 
Meeting so it can be reviewed prior to taking it to the board in January. 


 12/22/16 Meeting: Due to it being a short month, push forward to next month. No pressing issues.  


Action Item 15: Prior month income and current month income does not equal change in Balance Sheet Equity. 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Print closing date exceptions – anything that has happened after the month 
has been closed.  


 12/22/16 Meeting: Al did do some work on this and found the ability in QuickBooks to print closing date 
exceptions, which lists every entry made after the closing date. Add to closing process.  


Action Item 16: Audited Marketing Reserve of $316,000 different from Financials $304,000. 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: $316,000 on audit adjustments is different from the $304,000 on the financial 


statements. About a $12,000 difference.  


 12/22/16 Meeting: Financials and audit are in agreement. Al to call Daniel to review this and also discuss the 


allowance for doubtful account so we can get this removed.  


Action Item 17: Re-budget decrease in Marketing Reserve of $12,371 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Record keeping on their part. They considered it a deposit and we expensed 
it. Difference between what was incurred and deposited resulted in a refund check. In regards to Iron Man. It 
crossed over fiscal years. Erin said I think it would be paid back to the County. It would have been part of 
marketing TOT funds that we received for events. 


 12/22/16 Meeting: Has been done. Erin working on the contract side of it for the County which will go to the 
Board of Directors at the meeting on January 4th, 2017.  


Action Item 18: CHP refund should be paid back to County. 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: It would be helpful to see the annual budget in the report.  
 12/22/16 Meeting: Completed, has been paid back.  


Action Item 19: Include Full Annual Budget. In Budget vs Actual Reports. 


 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Memo summarizing re-budgeting marketing reserve. $12,000. Identify 
reduction in marketing reserve to be utilized for 16/17 by NLTRA. Take a look when we reforecast. 


 12/22/16 Meeting: Looking to have it in December’s Financials.  


Discussion and Possible Approval of November 2016 Financial Statements. 


 Al informed the Committee that cash balances are fairly high and will be presenting to the board this next 
meeting resolutions to open new accounts so we can get total cash in various institutions below the $250k 
threshold for FDIC Insurance.  


 A/R over 120 days are outstanding and for commissions. To track and control commission’s payable within 
QuickBooks, we are entering the Direct Contacts as a $.01 invoice, which we do not send invoices for. 


 A/R for TOT is still on the books and will disappear in December, we paid the check and the offset it to A/R.  


 We wrote off a significant amount of WebLink A/R that were over 120 days, which goes against the allowance 
for doubtful accounts and took it into a negative position. We are continuing to replenish the allowance for 
doubtful accounts over the following months based on 15% of invoicing. Our largest invoicing month is in 
January and that 15% will bring us back up to a normal credit balance for a contra-asset account. 


 Daniel asked how far out we are from getting a comparative balance sheet. 


Action for Al: December Financials to include a comparative balance sheet for current month (detail), last month 
(summarized) and last year’s year end audited balances - Action Item 20 


 Al informed the Committee that we received a $3300.00 refund check from Employers Assurance (Workman’s 
Comp) for last FY 15/16. Contract makes allowances for refunds but not for prior period expenses. As per 
contract, this will be paid back to County. Appears as a current year expense. 


Action for Al: Contract negotiation for 17/18 to address holding accounts for refunds and expenses from the prior year at 
a specified date - Action Item 21 


 6 month re-forecasted budget will be presented to Finance Meeting in February, after the approval of 
December’s financials. 


 Al clarified that professional fees 5920-00 were budgeted in salaries and wages. 


Action for Al: To include a staff report and an item in the staff report on a continuous basis stating the variance between 
professional fees and salaries and wages, and that they should be looked at together - Action Item 22 


(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0) Motion to Approve November 2016 Financial Statements. 







3 | P a g e  
 


F. Supplemental Information 


 Dashboard Report: November 2016 
 Discussion: Good increases all around. Membership has a significant drop because we have written 


off several members. Previous Membership count has been off, some members never paid and were 
continued to be invoiced when they should have been dropped. 


G. Approval of CEO Expenses for November 2016. 


(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0)  Motion to Approve CEO Expenses for November 2016. 


H. Committee Member/Placer County Rep Comments 


I. Adjourn 


 Finance Committee Meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm. 


 






BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABERATIVE

MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, December 8, 2016, 3:00pm

Tahoe City Visitor Center

[image: ]





A. Call to Order at 3:08 - Establish Quorum. No Quorum was established

In Attendance: Caroline Ross, Ava Hinojosa, Joy Doyle, Steve Lamb, Adam Wilson via telephone, Stacie Lyans, Connie Liu (Abbi Agency), Natalie Parrish, Sandy Evans Hall, Amber Burke, Dawn Baffone



B. Public Forum:  Any person wishing to address the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative on items of interest to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time.  It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on items addressed under Public Forum. (3 minutes)

· Joy nominated Jody Poe from Tahoe.com for the BACC committee

· Sandy explained how since there is not a “term” for this committee we did not do a formal appointment for the BACC and how it is ideal to have a second representative from each district.

· We will add her to distribution list.-DONE

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION

· No APPROVAL. quorum was not establish

· Item tabled, no quorum

D. Approval of the Meeting Minutes-MOTION

· Thursday, November 10, 2016 

· Item tabled, no quorum

E. Touch the Lake Campaign Discussion & Action Items 

· Connie referred to the map, which was handed out.

· Four coupon categories are represented: Wellness, recreation, dining, art. 

· Road icons and TART  locations were added

· Mileage from/to Tahoe Towns were add

· On the back of  the map, there links to 8 businesses from each area, will be a link will be online, to website

· Ski Resorts will be added on the map

· Each business featured that have coupons will have a coupon

· Social Media Photo Contest Online via Facebook, Twitter, Instagram #touchlaketahoe. All photos will be added into the main FB page

· Instructions explaining the best way to get the message out will be distributed to members via a zip file from Abbi Agency

· Suggestion by Caroline to change “Tahoe Towns” to “Lakeside Towns”

· Maximum amount of coupons is 20. (Two more are needed.) 

· Comment by Caroline to combine businesses who have more than one coupon, and if they have two, to separate them.  

· Connie would require logo, offer and blackout dates by the end of the day tomorrow (Friday, Dec. 9th). A 15% discount is preferred, or a buy one/get one deal.

· Caroline suggested to add “scenic helicopter rides” on the coupon

· Distribution, both visitor centers, major lodging properties are being reached out to, and vacation rental properties. 

· Connie is developing a FAQ sheet for staff of businesses handing out map.

· Final Draft next Wednesday, physical Distribution is scheduled for Jan 2nd. To continue to hand out through March 31st. 

· The social media contest ends on March 31st

· Joy suggested an expiration date on the coupons.

· Caroline suggested that TART should be represented by the TART logo instead of a bus.

 

F. Shop Local  Holiday contest Discussion & Action Items 

· Caroline reported printed 12,500 cards and an additional card printing of 2,500

· She referred to the budget handout, and it is right on budget.

· The staycation grand prize: 3 nights at Mourelatos, estimated $600 value and no black out, to expire in one year. 

· On handout, everything in black is secured and paid for. Items in red are suggestions. 

· Tahoe Yoga and wellness was suggested for inclusion, since it is a spa and at Northstar.

· Natalie should contact members to add to prizes, sticking within the budget.

· Seasonal ideas are discouraged. Skating was suggested by Adam, whether it is roller skating or ice skating, at Northstar.

· A deadline is set for Dec. 15th for submitting prizes. 

· Firesign will donate, according to Stacie. Art Haus prize may be donated. Suggestion to begin seeking donations after seeing how much the spa is going to cost and then go to the Art Haus, or Jakes. 

· Contest ends December 24th, then cards need to be collected. The drawing is January 5th. Data entry could be completed afterwards. There is a template in Excel, a spreadsheet, and Caroline will distribute it to everyone.

· Suggestion by Joy to divide cards equally between all to input the card information.

· Discussion regarding tracking sticker colors/districts and whether the information will be valuable to track.

· Stacie requested photos. Connie will call Stacie and see if she can use some that Abbi Agency has.



G. Yearly Calendar Review 

· All must get on the Jan Feb & March calendar for marketing grant presentations. Joy & Stacie volunteered for February.

· Caroline/Squaw is tentative for April.



H. Community Marketing Grants Discussion & Timeline 

· May is the deadline for TOT grant, and applications are ok for May for the June meeting. 

· Shop North Tahoe Website will be discussed in the next meeting, add to agenda for next meeting. Lindsay & “Truckee” should be invited.



I. Tahoe Sierra Century Discussion 

· Joy described the Tahoe Sierra Century Ride which is a fundraiser for the North Tahoe School and High School Band Program. An RFP was submitted. 

· Suggestion to talk about it as a group, as opposed to competing efforts with each other for going through the processes. Discussion about the history and details of the event.

· The event has been run by parents of the band students. The event is being sold in lieu of a charitable donation to the band program. 

· Caroline said she would talk to Squaw about it.

· The Rotary was suggested but do not have the capacity.

· Will discuss this item in a future meeting.



J. Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners 

TC Ice Rink Opening Saturday with Jonny Moseley 

TC Sports Park Restaurant offers a local discount

NT Visitor Center Open house 4-6 December 15th.



K. [bookmark: _GoBack]Adjournment at 4:17pm

image1.jpeg



	1037045759[]: Off
	1037045759_other: 
	1037045761[]: Off
	1037045761_other: 
	1051271843[]: Off
	1051271843_other: 
	1051272038[]: Off
	1051272038_other: 
	1051480022: 
	1051863455: 
	1051863836: 
	1037053362: 
	1051272555_other: 
	1051273123_other: 
	1051273522_other: 
	1051273810_other: 
	1051273994_other: 
	1051274516_other: 
	1051274194_other: 
	1051274335_other: 
	1051275117: 
	1037053522: 
	1051275072: 
	1051275176: 


